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CITIES SERVICE COMPANY O. C. . Box 1919
ENERGY RESOURCES GROUP ARTES!A, OF 'CE Midland, Texas 79702

(915) 685-5600

July 17, 1981

Energy and Minerals Department
01l Conservation Division

P. 0. Drawer DD

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

ATTN: W. A. Gressett

RE: Required Multi Point Back +
Pressure Test for Cities
Service's Government AK Well
No. 1, J-7-19-21, Wildcat
ABO Area, Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

In reference to your request regarding a required Multi Point Back Pressure
Test within Sixty (60) days after initial connection date for the above
captioned well please be advised that this required pressure test was not
taken due to the small amount of only 103 MCF of gas being produced through
an 8/64" choke with a FTP of 400# during a 1 PT. 24 hr. completion test.

With this known information as to the small flowing capacity, Cities Service
Company respectfully requests that the Government AK Well No. 1, J-7-19-21,
Eddy County, New Mexico, be exempted from this required multi point back
pressure test.

Very truly yours,

CITIES SERVICE COMPANY

Reg. Operations Mgr.-Prod.
Southwest Region
E & P Division
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